CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION
AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
January 27, 2014

Town Hall Room, Meridian Municipal Building
5181 Marsh Road, Okemos, M| 48864

Regular Meeting

1.
2.

10.

Call meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m.
Approval of agenda
Approval of minutes

A. January 13, 2014 Regular Meeting

Public remarks

Communications
A Cara Yeager RE: SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)
B. Raymond & Kathleen Creps RE: SUP #14011 (Green)

_ Public Hearings

A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #14-05054 (DTN), request to revise the
space allocation for commercial and office uses in the Hamptons of Meridian

B.  Special Use Permit #14011 (Green), request to expand an institution for human
care at 2077 Haslett Road

Unfinished Business

A. Commission Review #12053 (Planning Commission), 2005 Master Plan
amendment

Other Business

Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or
reports

New Applications

A. Rezoning # 14020 (Hagan), request to rezone 3698 Okemos Road from RR (Rural
Residential) to PO {Professional and Office)




Planning Commission Agenda
January 27, 2014
Page 2

B.  Special Use Permit #14-13111 (Meridian Township), request to construct a
pedestrian-bicycle pathway across the Red Cedar River on the west side of
Okemos Road

11.  Site Plans received

A. Site Plan Review #14-01 (Meridian Mall Limited Partnership), request to consfruct
a 19,000 square foot addition onto the Meridian Mall building addressed as 1982
Grand River Avenue

12.  Site Plans approved

A. Site Plan Review #13-99-26 (Mercer), request to remove the outdoor pool and re-
landscape at the Marriott Towne Place Suites Hotel addressed as 2855 Hannah
Blvd.

13.  Public Remarks

14.  Adjournment
Post Script: Tom Deits

The Planning Commission's Bylaws state agenda items shall not be introduced for discussion or
public hearing that is opened after 10:00 p.m. The chair may approve exceptions when this rule
would cause substantial backlog in Commission business (Rule 5.14 Limit on Introduction of
Agenda ltems).

Persons wishing to appeal a decision of the Pianning Commission to the Township Board in the
granting of a Special Use Permit must do so within ten (10) days of the decision of the Planning
Commission {Sub-section 86-189 of the Zoning Ordinance)




TENTATIVE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

February 10, 2014
Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting

1. Public Hearings

A Rezoning # (Hagan), request to rezone 3698 Okemos Road from RR (Rural
Residential) to PO (Professional and Office)

B. Special Use Permit #14-13111 (Meridian _Township), request to construct a
pedestrian-bicycle pathway across the Red Cedar River on the west side of
Okemos Road

C. Zoning Amendment #14010 (Meridian Township), request to amend the zoning
ordinance to establish definitions and standards for the medical use of marihuana

2. Unfinished Business

A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #14-05054 (DTN), request to revise the
space allocation for commercial and office uses in the Hamptons of Meridian

B.  Special Use Permit #14011 (Green), request to expand an institution for human
care at 2077 Haslett Road

C.  Commission Review #12053 (Planning Commission), 2005 Master Plan
amendment
3. Other Business

GAPLANNING\Plan CommAGENDAS\2014\1-27-14 agenda.doc




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
January 13,2014

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1158
853-4000, Tewn Hall Room, 7:00 .M.

PRESENT: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, DeLind, Hildebrandt, Honicky, lanni, Jackson, Salehi,

Scott-Craig

ABSENT: None

STAFF: Principal Planner Gail Oranchak

1, Cali meeting to order
Chair Jackson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

2. Approval of agenda
Commissioner Scott-Craig moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Cordill,
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

3. Approval of Minutes
Commissioner Ianni moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of December 16, 2013.
Seconded by Commissioner Scott-Craig.
VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

4, FElection of the Chair, Vice-Chair and Secretary for 2014

Chair Jackson opened the nominations for 2014 Vice-Chair of the Planning Commission.

Commissioner Honicky nominated John Scott-Craig as 2014 Vice-Chair of the Planning
Commission,

Commissioner Scott-Craig nominated Tom Deits as 2014 Vice-Chair of the Planning
Commission,

Chair Jackson closed the nominations for 2014 Vice-Chair of the Planning Commission.
Chair Jackson opened the nominations for 2014 Chair of the Planning Commission.

Commissioner Scott-Craig nominated Patricia Jackson as 2014 Chair of the Planning
Commission,

Chair Jackson closed the nominations for 2014 Chair of the Planning Commission.
Chair Jackson opened the nominations for 2014 Secretary of the Planning Commission,

Commissioner Scott-Craig nominated Holly Cordill as 2014 Secretary of the Planning
Commission,

Chair Jackson closed the nominations for 2014 Secretary of the Planning Commission,




S,

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Januvary 13, 2014
Page 2

Commissioner Scott-Craig moved to elect Holly Cordill as 2014 Secretary of the Planning
Commission, Seconded by Commissioner Honicky.

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Commissicner Scott-Craig withdrew his name as nominated for 2014 Vice-Chair and moved to
elect Commissioner Deits as 2014 Vice-Chair of the Planning Commission. Seconded by
Commissioner Hildebrandt,

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Commissioner Ianni moved to elect Patricia Jackson as 2014 Chair of the Planning
Commission. Seconded by Commissioner Hildebrandt,

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Public Remarks
Chair Jackson opened the floor for public remarks.

Rob Szezygiel, President of Autumn Park Condominium Association, 2038 Central Park Drive, spoke
in opposition to Special Use Permit (SUP) #13121. He indicated the address of the location should
not have been placed on the ballot in 2012, adding to do so was inappropriate and against the
condominium owners’ rights, While acknowledging the need for a replacement central fire station,
he noted he did not “deserve” to have a 15,000 square foot mega complex in his front yard,

David Strobl, 1320 Cove Court, Okemos, spoke to the legality of the process used, noting that the
citizens approved the millage prior to commencement of that process. He used National Institutes of
Health (NIH) data which indicate the number of decibels generated by a fire truck is too loud, He
spoke in opposition to SUP #13121 at the proposed location, addressing the level of noise and traffic
which would be generated from the new fire station at the proposed location. He requested the
Planning Commission use the Township’s SUP review criteria when making its decision.

Susan Simkin, 2032 Central Park Drive, Okemos, spoke to the flawed SUP process used for the
proposed new central fire station, believing time was not taken to look at the best location for that
new station. She expressed opposition to the placement of the new central fire station at the proposed

‘ Central Park Drive location,

Barbara Strobl, 1320 Cove Court, Okemos, spoke to the unsuitability of the location proposed for the
new central fire station. She believed this location does not meet SUP review criteria #3 and urged
the Planning Commission to use good judgment when deliberating this issue.

Leonard Provencher, 5824 Buena Parkway, Haslett, spoke to posting the complete Planning
Commission’s agenda for tonight’s meeting,

Lawrence Nolan, 4765 Nakoma Drive, Okemos, and attorney for the Autumn Park Condominium
Association, voiced his continued opposition to the proposed location for the new central fire station
on Central Park Drive. He requested that Planning Commissioners “do the right thing.”

Steven Lamb, 2026 Central Park Drive, Okemos, spoke to the impact excessive noise from the
proposed central fire station will have on residents of Autumn Park Condominiums. He addressed the
improper handling of the process for this special use permit request.




6.

7.

8.

Planning Commission Regnlar Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 13, 2014
Page 3

Jack Brandenberg, 2058 Central Park Drive, Okemos, expressed concetn the quality of life
experienced by the Autumn Park Condominium owners would be affected if SUP #13121 is
approved.,

Mike Anderson, 2020 Central Park Drive, Okemos, recited a portion of the Township’s mission
statement which states “...the most effective use of available resources that achieve the highest quality
of life.” He stated that Autumn Park condominium owners trust Planning Commissioners will follow
the mission statement and do their very best to ensure the highest quality of life for residents of
Autumn Park. He spoke in total opposition to SUP #13121.

Betsy Strobl, 2056 Central Park Drive, Okemos, addressed the current residential nature of the
property designated for the proposed central fire station. She noted she was promised a tranquil
nearby atmosphere when she chose to locate within the Autumn Park Condominiums. Ms. Strobl
read a statement from a friend indicating she was unaware of the exact location of the proposed
central fire station when she voted on the millage proposal during the November, 2012 election.

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, spoke to the potential decrease in property values,
number of emergency vehicle runs, trees and footage requirement from the property line for the
proposed central fire station, He believed the Township authorized construction of the new central
fire station when it approved the sale of bonds on February 19, 2013, a direct violation of Section 61.

Vance Kincaid, 4530 Nakoma Drive, Okemos, addressed several concerns with the “flawed” process
surrounding SUP #13121.

Greg McKenzie, 2080 South State Street, Ann Arbor, spoke in support of Special Use Permit #13161
(MSU Federal Credit Union).

Brian Brandenberg, 2058 Central Park Drive, Okemos, spoke to the decrease in property values
which will be experienced by Autumn Park Condominium owners if SUP #13121 is approved. He
requested the proposed fire station be placed in a different location.

Chris Grzenkowicz, Desine, Inc., 2183 Pless Drive, Brighton, stated several changes proposed have
been proposed by the developer for the Aldi project based on Planning Commission input during the
public hearing, He availed himself for a more in-depth explanation when the Planning Commission
takes the matter up later in the meeting,

Chair Jackson closed the floor for public remarks,

Communications

A. Susan Simkin, 2032 Central Park Drive, Okemos;  RE: SUP #13121 (Meridian 'Township)

B. Susan Simkin, 2032 Central Park Drive, Okemos;  RE; SUP #13121 (Meridian Township)

C. Carla Westwood, 6232 Birch Row Drive, East Lansing; RE:  MUPUD  13054/SUP  #13171
(Aldi/Eyde)

Public hearings (None)

Unfinished Business

A. Special Use Permit #13161 (MSU Federal Credit Union), request to construct a credit union branch
with two drive-through ATM lanes and four drive-through teller lanes on the northeast corner of
Jolly Road and Jolly Oak Road

Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the change made to the site plan as outlined in staff
memorandum dated January 9, 2014,




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Janvary 13, 2014
Page 4

Commissioner Scott-Craig moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #13161 subject to the following
conditions: '

1.

Approval of the Michigan State University Federal Credit Union branch with four
drive-through teller lanes and two drive-through ATM lanes is based on the submitted
application materials including a revised site plan dated December 27, 2013, a
conceptual landscape plan, and exterior elevations dated November 22, 2013, prepared
by Daniels and Zermack, LI.C, subject to revisions as required.

The applicant shall obtain all applicable permits, licenses, and approvals from the Ingham
County Road Department, Ingham County Drain Commissioner and the Township prior
to any work taking place on the site. Copies of all permits, licenses, and approvals shall be
submitted to the Department of Community Planning and Development.

The applicant shall seek and receive variances from the Meridian Township Zoning
Board of Appeals to exceed the maximum number of motor vehicle parking spaces and
exceed the maximum number of drive-through lanes for a C-2 zoned financial institution
or redesign the site plan as necessary,

Finat utility plans for the site are subject to approvat of the Director of Public Works and
Engineering and shall be in accordance with the Township Engineering Design and
Construction Standards,

Site accessories such as exterior lighting fixtures for streets and buildings, and bicycle
racks shall be of commercial quality, and complement the building design and style.
Final design and location shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community
Planning and Development.

Buried construction or other materials and debris found anywhere on the 3.15 acre site,
and debris resulting from clearing, grading, or construction activities related to the
proposed project shall be removed from the site and be properly dispesed.

A seven (7) foot wide concrete pedestrian-bicycle pathway shall be constructed along the
site’s Jolly Oak Road frontage, The construction and installation of the pathway shall be
in accordance with the Township’s Engincering Design and Construction Standards,

A concrete sidewalk a minimum of five (8) feet in width shall be constructed along the
site’s Meridian Crossing Drive frontage, The construction and installation of the
sidewalk shall be in accordance with the Township’s Engineering Design and
Construction Standards,

Any future additions or expansions to the building will require modification to Special
Use Permit #13161.

10. A copy of information that exists on computer for the project and construction plans shall

be provided to the Director of Public Works and Engineering in an Auto Cad compatible
format.

Seconded by Commissioner Cordill.




B.

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Jangary 13, 2014
Page 5

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, DeLind, Hildebrandt, Honicky,
Tanni, Salehi, Scott-Craig, Chair Jackson
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13054 (Aldi/Eyde), request for a mixed use planned unit
development with one commercial building and 24 apartments at 5155 Marsh Road

Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the proposed changes to the mixed use planned unit
development (MUPUD) site plan as outlined in staff memorandum dated January 10, 2014.

Commissioner Ianni moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Mixed Use Planned Unit Development
(MUPUD) #13054, subject to the following conditions:

I. The recommendation for approval is based on the revised site plan, amenities plan, and
signage/detail plan, prepared by Desine, Inc,, dated January 6, 2014 and dated received
by the Township January 8, 2014; the revised landscape plan prepared by The Peabody
Group, dated December 10, 2013 and dated received by the Township January 8, 2014;
and revised building elevations prepared by APD Engineering, PPLC, dated November
18, 2013 and dated received by the Township January 8, 2014, subject to revisions as
required.

2. MUPUD #13054 (Aldi Inc/Eyde Company) to construct one l-story commercial
building and two 3-story apartment buildings with a total of 24 apartment units, shall
be contingent on the approval of Special Use Permit (SUP) #13171 (Aldi Inc/Eyde
Company).

3. Approval is subject to one or more amenities. The applicant proposes the following
amenities as identified on the Amenities Plan (Sheet AM): covered bicycle parking,
balconies, outdoor gathering/seating areas, LED site lighting, connection to Township
pathways, canopies, underground utilities, traffic signal, off-site water main extension,
lowering of existing natural gas main, white roof on commercial building, additional
green space, and recyclable material collection center,

4, The character and quality of the building materials and general architectural design of
the buildings should be consistent on all four sides of each building.

5. Brick, stone or masonry products should cover no less than 60 percent of building
facades that are either visible from a public street or provide the main entrance to the
building. Other materials, such as vinyl, aluminum or other metal sidings should be
avoided.

6, Site accessories such as railings, benches, trash compactors, trash and recycling
receptacles, exterior lighting fixtures for parking areas and buildings, covered bicycle
structures, and bicycle racks should be considered for commercial quahty, and being
complementary with the building design and style,

7.  Shopping carts should be stored inside the building or in an enclosed area.




10.

11.

12,

3.

14.

15.

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 13, 2014
Page 6

Buried construction or other materials and debris found on the subject site, and debris
resulting from clearing, grading, or construction activities related to the proposed project
should be removed from the site and be properly disposed.

Site and building lighting should cemply with Article VII in Chapter 38 of the Code of
Ordinances and are subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and
Development, LED lighting should be used where feasible. Light poles should be no taller
than 15 feet in height, including the pole and pole base.

All mechanical, heating, ventilation, air conditioning, and similar systems should be
sereened from view by an opaque structure or landscape material selected to complement
the building, Such screening is subject to approval by the Director of Community
Planning and Development,

The applicant should obtain all necessary permits, licenses, and approvals from the
Ingham County Road Department, the Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s office,
and the Township. Copies of all permits and approval letters should be submitted to the
Department of Community Planning and Development,

The utility, grading, and storm drainage plans for the site are subject to the approval of
the Director of Public Works and Engineering and should be completed in accordance
with the Township Engineering Design and Construction Standards,

The applicant should apply to the Township for a land division; once approved,
documents shouid be recorded with the Ingham County Register of Deeds and proof of
recording submitted to the Township prior to the issnance of an occupancy permit.

Copies of the site plan information and construction plans for the project that exist in
an AutoCAD compatibie format should be provided to the Township Engineering staff,

Any future building additions or expansions should require modification to the Mixed
Use Planned Unit Development #13054 and Special Use Permit #13171,

Seconded by Commissioner Scott-Craig.

Planning Commission, staff and applicant discussion:

¢ & 5 o &

Recognition of the applicant’s attempt to separate the development from the Township’s
greenspaces through additional screening while still connecting to parks and public pathways
MUPUD increases the walkability of the community

Proposed MUPUD stays out of the wetland and avoids water issues in the back portion of the
project

Appreciation for the amenities (LED lighting, pathways, bicycle racks, etc.)

Additional greenspace for parking

Relocation of the pathway to tie together with the central path as a result of the applicant
meeting with Parks personnel

Addition of seating area on the far west end which provides a termination point for the pathway
Crosswalk striping at four locations where the sidewalks cross the parking lot

Addition of the proposed monument sign

Addition of 50% glass on the front fagade per the Township’s ordinance

Concern with the following components contained in condition #5




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 13, 2014
Page 7

e 60% requirement for brick, stone or masonry on building facades visible from a public
street or provide the main entrance to the building when there is also a requirement for 50%
glass on the front fagade

o Front fagade has some aluminum trim material above the clear story windows, above the
windows at the tower and along the edge of the canopy

» Brick fagade on the residential building will match the Aldi building
Taller light poles necessary as there is not as much light spread with LED lighting

* Necessity of adding more light poles and fixtures if 15-foot pole height is required precludes the
intended energy conservation with the use of LED lighting

¢ Reduction from 28 to 25-foot pole height for commercial and 20 to 18-foot pole height for
residential would require five (5) additional fixtures but no additional light poles

e Covered bicycle parking provides a total of 20 covered bicycle parking spaces

Commissioner Deits offered the following friendly amendment:
*  Amend condition #6 by deleting “considered for” and inserting “of”
¢ Amend condition #6 by deleting “being” after “quality, and”

The amendment was accepted by the maker of the motion.

Commissioner Hildebrandt effered the following friendiy amendment:
e Amend all references contained in the conditions from “should” to “shall”

Continued Planning Commission, staff and applicant discussion:

o  Belief by the maker of the motion that much of the language is guidelines

¢ Use of the word should provides for flexibility and allows for changes to the plan during site
plan review

¢  Planning Commissioner belief that the proposed conditions should be requirements
Other approvals use the word “shall”

¢ Reminder that the Planning Commission is making a recommendation to the Board

The friendly amendment was not accepted by the maler of the motion,
Commissioner Hildebrand¢ moved to amend all references contained in the conditions from
“should” to “shall”,

Seconded by Commissioner Cordill.

Continued Planning Commission discussion:

» Since the Planning Commission is the recommending body, the Board has the authority to
make the verbiage either “should” or “shall”

Commissioner Hildebrandt withdrew her motion.

The previous friendly amendment was accepted by the maker of the motion.

Continued Planning Commission and applicant discussion:

e Carts to be stored in an enclosed area inside the building to the right of the entrance doors

e No cart corrals in the parking lot as Aldi employs a 25-cent cart rental system which ensures
that carts are returned to the enclosed area

* Al parking spaces are oriented to be close to the front entrance

Commissioner Deits offered the following friendly amendment:




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Jamuary 13, 2014
Page 8

¢ Amend condition #5 by deleting the existing language and inserting: “S. Materials on
building facades should be consistent with those on the revised building elevations
prepared by APD Engineering PPLC dated November 18, 2013 and dated received by the
Township January §, 2014 subject to revisions as required.”

The friendly amendment was accepted by the maker of the motion.

Continued Planning Commission and applicant discussion:

e Proposed base of Building B is eight (8) feet from the 100 year flood boundary

¢ Floodplain elevation is 842.5 feet above mean sea level

* Lowest opening of the concrete foundation wall will be approximately 2-%2 feet above
floodplain elevation

¢ Building grade will be between one (1) and one and one-half (1-'%) feet above the floodplain
elevation where the soil is backfilled around the foundation

¢ Seam between the foundation and the footing will be at least 3-% feet below the frost line

*  Water run-off from the roofs will travel down the side of the building through an aluminum
pipe and then be collected in an underground stormwater system, taken over to the detention
basin and then flow out to Mud Creek at a reduced rate

¢  Gutters to be external to Building B

¢ Small sumps located in the greenspaces in front of the sidewalks which will also collect
drainage

e Appreciation to the Parks Commission and Parks Department staff for their work on the
changes

The maker offered ¢the following friendly amendment:
¢ Amend condition #9 after “no taller than” by deleting the remainder of the sentence and
inserting “25 feet for the commercial space and 18 feet for residential.”

Without objection, the friendly amendment was accepted.

Continued Planning Commission and applicant discussion:

» Inquiry as to how far into Central Park the light will fall

LED lighting is a very direct light source

LED fixtures are designed with light reflectors inside to force the light to disperse
Minimal lighting near the western edge which would affect Nokomis Center
New landscaping will prevent visibility from the cabin in the Historical Village

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, DeLind, Honicky, Ianni, Salehi,
Scott-Craig, Chair Jackson
NAYS: Commissioner Hildebrandt
Motion carried 8-1.

. Special Use Permit #13171 (Aldi/Eyde), request to construct a group of buildings greater than
25,000 square feet in gross floor area at 5155 Marsh Road

Commissioner Ianni moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Special Use Permit #13171 (Aldi Inc/Eyde
Company) to construct three buildings totaling more than 25,000 square feet in gross floor
area subject to the following conditions:




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 13, 2014
Page 9

1. Approval of the special use permit is recommended in accordance with the revised site
plan prepared by Desine, Inc, dated January 6, 2014, and dated received by the Township
January 8, 2014, subject to revisions as required.

2, Special Use Permit #13171 is subject to all conditions placed on Mixed Use Planned Unit
Development #13054 (Aldi Inc./Eyde Company) by the Township.

Seconded by Commissioner Scott-Craig.

Planning Commission discussion:

Concern with the SUP is the impact on the roads

Additional traffic light and street capacity should greatly reduce road impact
Building materials are harmonious with the surrounding neighborhood
Adequate screening from the surrounding parks and their uses

Size should not be an issue for the surrounding users

This SUP is a recommendation to the Township Board

ROLI, CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, DeLind, Honicky, Ianni, Salehi,
Scott-Craig, Chair Jackson
NAYS: Commissioner Hildebrandt
Motion carried 8-1.

. Special Use Permit #13121 (Meridian_Township), request to construct an approximate 15,000
square foot fire station on the south side of Central Patk Drive, east of Okemos Road and west of
the Okemos Post Office

Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the proposed special use permit as outlined in staff
memorandum dated January 9, 2014,

Commissioner Ianni moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Special Use Permit #13121 subject to the
following conditions:

1. Approval of the special use permit is granted in accordance with the site plans prepared
by DLZ, dated October 4, 2013, subject to revisions as required.

2. The character and quality of the building materials and general architectural design of
the building shall be consistent on all four sides. Building materials shall be substantially
consistent with the elevation plans prepared by DLZ and dated August 2, 2013, subject to
approval by the Director of Community Planning and Development,

3. The applicant shall obtain all necessary permits, licenses, and approvals from the Ingham
County Road Department and the Township. Copies of all permits and approval letters
shall be submitted to the Department of Community Planning and Development.

4, The parking lot shall be designed in accordance with the requirements of Section 86-756
Design and Construction Requirements of the Code of Ordinances,

5. Bicycle parking shall be provided in accordance with the requirements of Section 86-760
of the Code of Ordinances.




10.

11.

12

-

13.

14,

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January [3, 2014
Page 10

The Township shall work with the Ingham County Road Department (ICRD) to explore
and implement, if feasible, measures (including traffic controls) that would minimize the
use of sirens on the western end of Central Park Drive,

Prior to issuance of a permit for construction activity or grading, any wellhead(s)
located on the site shail be properly closed and abandoned pursuant to the requirements
of the Ingham County Health Department and the Township,

The location, species and size of street trees to be installed on street frontages shall be
subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development and the
Ingham County Road Department,

Landscaping shall generally comply with all applicable provisions of the Code of
Ordinances,

Site and building lighting shall comply with Article VII in Section 38 of the Code of
Ordinances and shall be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning
and Development, Parking lot lighting shall not exceed 15 feet in height, LED lighting
shall be used where feasible.

All mechanical, heating, ventilation, air conditioning, and similar systems shall be
screened from view by an opaque structure or landscape material (if at street level)
sefected to complement the building, Such screening is subject to approval by the Director
of Community Planning and Development,

The utility, grading and storm drainage plans shall be subject to the approval of the
Director of Public Works and Engineering and shall be completed in accordance with the
Township’s Engineering Design and Construction Standards.

A copy of the site plan information that exists in a computer format for the development
project and construction plans shall be provided to the Township Engineering staff in an
Auto Cad compatible format,

Any future modifications to the building or site shall require an amendment to the special
use permit,

Seconded by Commissioner Deits,

Planning Commission discussion:

Part of the rationale for the way this issue was structured was a need for the Board to determine
sufficient funds would be available prior to moving forward with the process

Specific location was chosen in order to reduce response times and serve the fire and
emergency needs of the Township

Topography of the site is well suited to the needs of the building

Other locations considered had topography within wetlands, the building would have been too
small to serve the needs of the fire station or the train tracks would have interfered with the
operations of the fire station and emergency calls

A fire station needs to located where people live in order to serve their fire and emergency
needs

Fire stations need to be located near commetrcial buildings as well as residences

Insufficient evidence to determine the fire station will be hazardous to citizens




o & o & &

® © & o & & & & o

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 13, 2014
Page 11

Fire Chief has indicated fire and emergency personnel will do whatever they can to minimize
noise

Contflicting evidence to determine there would be a negative impact to property values

Planning Commission is caught within a process in which most of the policy decisions were
made by other entities

Township Board made a policy decision that the proposed site was the appropriate location to
house the fire station when it created the bond issue

The bond issue was then brought before the electorate and the electorate agreed with the Board
Difficult to justify the Planning Commission voting to overturn the results of an election

Final decision will not be made by the Planning Commission

Planning Commissioner belief that this Commission’s actions are largely moot

Planning Commission focus is whether this location is appropriate for the placement of a new
central fire station

Proposed location does not have appropriate barriers to block noise from neighborhoods

Belief the proposed locations does not meet SUP request standards #3, #4, #3

Concern with the request involving two parcels

Planning Commissioner belief standards must be higher when the applicant is the Township
‘The Planning Commission is no longer involved in Capital Improvement Projects

Preference to receive data regarding the economic welfare of the surrounding properties
Township has not received complaints from residents who live near the other fire stations

Train tracks directly to the north produce significant noise

A variety of sites were considered and the one proposed was selected based upon response
times

Fire station is an allowed use in a residential district

Fire station is designed in such a way that it would mitigate the type of impacts which would
occur regardless of location

Acknowledgment there is a nuisance value associated with this location for some residents, but
that nuisance is shared township wide wherever located

Autumn Park Condominiums are on residential property on the edge of cominercial property
Post office is located across the street from the condominiums

One Planning Commissioner lives within walking distance of a current fire station and
purchased his home with full knowledge of its proximity to that fire station

Above referenced Commissioner has not had his sleep patterns or daily interactions affected by
the noise or traffic generated by the nearby fire station

ROLIL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Deits, DeLind, lanni, Chair Jackson

NAYS: Commissioners Cordill, Hildebrandt, Honicky, Salehi, Scott-
Craig
Motion failed 4-5.

Cominission Review #13053 (Meridian Township), request for Section 61 review to construct a fire
station on Central Park Drive, east of Okemos Road

Commissioner Ianni moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN approves the location, character and extent of the proposed Central Fire Station
located on a 28.5 acre site east of Okemos Road and south of Central Park Drive,

Seconded by Commissioner DeLind.

Pianning Commission discussion:

Location is between the railroad tracks so it minimizes disruption from railroad traffic




- Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 13, 2014

Page 12
o Locations is adjacent to commercial areas to the east and south
e Location will reduce response times to the more heavily populated areas of the Township
¢ Purpose of a Section 61 Review
s No concrete definition of location, character and extent
e  Planning Commissioner belief the review is restricted to an appropriate description
* Planning Commissioner interpretation that the location is appropriate as described
¢ Planning Commissioner interpretation the character can be described as its distinguishing
features
¢ Planning Commissioner interpretation the extent is the size and position on the site
¢ Planning Commissioner interpretation the character is how the fire station would function
¢ Planning Commissioner interpretation that the extent is the scope of the project
* Planning Commissioner interpretation that the location is where it is located in the Township
¢ Planning Commissioner interpretation that the extent is the amount of land coverage and the

size of the project

¢ Planning Commissioner understanding that a Section 61 Review is to determine if the site,
function and structure as described is appropriate in this location

¢ Planning Commissioner belief a Section 61 Review (required by state statute) is largely
formal and technical '

¢ Planning Commission is advising the Township on whether to spend money on this public
improvement

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Deits, DeLind, Ianni, Chair Jackson
NAYS: Commissioners Cordill, Hildebrandt, Honicky, Salehi, Scott-
Craig
Motion failed 4-5.

9, Other Business
A. Resolution of Appreciation — Ody Norkin
Commissioner Cordill moved [and read into the record] NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
REOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

The Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian, by means of resolution,
extends to Ody Norkin grateful thanks for his voluntary effort on behalf of al! residents of the
community during this period of dedicated service on the Planning Commission,

Seconded by Commissioner Honicky.,

Planning Commission discussion:

e Appreciation for Commissioner Norkin’s expertise in the transportation field

¢ Appreciation for Commissioner Norkin’s business perspective on issues which came before
the Planning Commission

¢ Commissioner Norkin balanced his business perspective with community interest

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, DeLind, Hildebrandt, Honicky,
Tanni, Salehi, Scotf-Craig, Chair Jackson
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

10, Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or reports
Chair Jackson introduced the newest member of the Planning Commission, David DeLind.




I1.

12,

13

14,

15.

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
January 13, 2014
Page 13

Comimissioner Hildebrandt expressed appreciation for the line workers who worked diligently to
restore power during the recent ice storm.

New applications
A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #14-05054 (DTN), request to revise the space allocation for
commercial and office uses in the Hamptons of Meridian

B. Special Use Pennit #14011 (Green), request to expand an institution for human care at 2077 Haslett
Road '

Site plans received
A. Site Plan Review #13-99-26 (Mercer), request to remove the outdoor pool and re-landscape at the
Marriott Towne Place Suites Hotel addressed as 2855 Hannah Blvd.

Site plans approved (None)

Public remarks
Chair Jackson opened public remarks,

Susan Simkin, 2023 Central Park Drive, Okemos, contradicted Planning Commissioner comments
regarding better response times for the proposed new central fire station. She stated it is a matter of
public record that better response times can be obtained if the new fire station is located closer to
Marsh Road.

Vance Kincaid, 4530 Nakoma Drive, Okemos, offered several corrections to Planning Commissioner
comments regarding the proposed new central fire station. He noted the Planning Commission would
not have had to face this issue tonight if proper procedure was followed. Mr. Kincaid spoke to
government superiority over its residents.

Lawrence Nolan, 4765 Nakoma Drive, Okemos, expressed appreciation to the Planning Commission
for its time, deliberation and decision on the proposed new central fire station.

Neil Bowlby, 6020 Beechwood Drive, Haslett, stated if the proposed central fire station was placed
facing Okemos Road it would impact fewer people than the proposed location, He spoke to language
in a WHEREAS clause which stated the buildings are at least 50 feet from the property line, believing
that verbiage to be inaccurate.

David Strobl, 1320 Cove Court, Okemos, expressed appreciation for all the deliberation exercised by
Planning Commission members on SUP #13121 and Commission Review #13053,

Chair Jackson closed public remarks

Adjournment
Chair Jackson adjourned the regular meeting at 9:53 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sandra K. Otto
Recording Secretary




Cara Yeager
1355 Cove Ct.
Okemos, MI 48864

January 3, 2014

Dear Planning Commission:

1 voted and I’m in favor of a replacement fire station in Meridian Township; however, I had no
idea when [ voted that it would be across the street from a residential location, let alone my best
friend’s condo. Please take into consideration that other members of the community may not
have recognized the residential nature of this location when they voted.

Sincerely,

Cprenc bOL\fw’“»

Cara Yeager

pLEELETRVIT

!
AN 14 o1

-------------------------




MERFIMIE]

i
i
i

@Gail Oranchak JAN 23 Zml} |
Principal Planner S—— ”
5151 Marsh Rd. LSS0 U L

2 TR L R A L e T PR TS

Okemos, Michigan 48864
In Re: special use permit # 14011 Green)

Our property at 2099 Haslett Rd. is next door to 2077 Haslett Rd. We have no objections
to the request to expand the existing foster adult care home to care for more residents.

Sincerely Yours,

W@«Q Capor
L@@W @%57%

Raymond and Kathleen Crep’s
2099 Haslett Rd.
Haslett, M. 48840

/1] 1+




Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #14-05054

APPLICANT:

STATUS OF APPLICANT:

REQUEST:

CURRENT ZONING:
LOCATION:

AREA OF SUBJECT SITE:
EXISTING LAND USE:

EXISTING LAND USES
IN AREA:

CURRENT ZONING IN AREA:

FUTURE LAND USE
DESIGNATION:

FUTURE LAND USE MAP:

(DTN Management)
January 23, 2014

DTN Management
2502 Lake Lansing Road
Lansing, M! 48912

'Property Owner

Reconfigure commercial floor spacé within the PO
(Professional and Office) zoned MUPUD to accommodate
an expanded restaurant use

PO (Professional and Office)
Southeast corner of Mt. Hope Road and Hagadorn Road
3.13 acres

The Hamptons of Meridian MUPUD

North:; Office

South: Office/CSX Railread
East: Berrytree Apartments
West: MSU/Hagadorn Road

North: PO (Professional and Office)

South: RP (Research Park)

East: RC (Multiple Family-Medium Density)
West: RR (Rural Residential)

Office

North: Office

South: Research Park

East: Residential 8.0-14.0 dufa
West: Agriculture/Educational




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: }&M OW@M“

Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: January 23, 2014
RE: MUPUD #12-05054 (DTN Management), request for a major amendment to
MUPUD #05054

DTN Management Company has requested an amendment to MUPUD #05054 commonly known
as the Hamptons of Meridian Mixed Use Planned Unit Development. The applicant proposes to
reconfigure the first floor non-residential space within the PO (Professional and Office) zoned
MUPUD to increase the amount of space available for neighborhood commercial uses. At this
time, the first floor of the Hamptons consists of 13,317 square feet with 7,489 square feet (56.2
percent) used for neighborhood commercial establishments and 5,828 square feet (43.8
percent) available for uses permitted by the underlying PO zoning district. The applicant has
requested to increase the amount of commercial space to 8,371 square feet (62.9 percent) thus
decreasing the amount of office space to 4,948 square feet (37.1 percent).

ZONING MAP

L o L

IBT""—i‘/'fﬁV RAR 3— é

RR

RD

S Hagadom
&
Herron

Mount Hope

LOCATION

RG RR

M\,




MUPUD #14-05054
Planning Commission (1/23/14)
Page 2

Background

The Hamptons of Meridian MUPUD was approved by the Township Board in 2008 (MUPUD
#05054). The site features two, three-story buildings addressed as 4480 Hagadorn Road and
2985 Mt. Hope Road. The buildings consist of non-residential space on the first floor of each
building and 24 residential units on the second and third floors. The total size of the development
is 50,178 gross square feet. All uses permitted by right or by special use permit in the underlying
PO (Professional and Office) zoning district were eligible to occupy first-floor space in the
Hamptons. At the time of approval commercial uses required special use permit approval and
were limited to barber or beauty shops, restaurants without drive-in or drive-through services, and
child care centers.

In April, 2008, the Township Board approved Zoning Amendment #07170, which amended
Section 86-440 (c)(2) of the Code of Ordinances to allow specifically listed neighborhood-oriented
commercial uses in a PO (Professional and Office) zoned MUPUD. Subject to the Township
Board's approval of the location and general amount of commercial uses in the MUPUD, The
following uses are permitted: personal service establishments, restaurants and cafes, grocery
stores, financial institutions, retail merchandise establishments and outdoor seating for cafes and
restaurants.

In accordance with the newly adopted ordinance, the applicant applied for and was granted
approval (MUPUD #08-05054) to allocate 7,311 square feet (54.9 percent) of the total 13,317
square feet of first-floor non-residential space for neighborhood-oriented commercial uses. The
breakdown of commercial space between buildings resulted in the entire first floor (4,839 square
feet) of 2985 Mt. Hope and 2,472 square feet of 4480 Hagadorn Road being used for
neighborhood-commercial uses. The remaining 6,006 square feet (45.1 percent), all located in
the 4480 Hagadorn Road building was reserved for uses typically permitted in the underlying PO
district

[n 2012, the applicant applied to revise the breakdown of neighborhood commercial to
professional offices uses in the Hamptons MUPUD by increasing and decreasing the totals by 178
square feet to accommodate a new restaurant (Red Haven) resulting in 7,489 square feet of
neighborhood commercial (56.2 percent) and 5,828 square feet (43.8 percent) of professional
office uses. The request was deemed a minor amendment, a redistribution of 1.3 percent of the
first floor space, and was approved by the Director of Community Planning and Development.
The 7,489/5,828 square feet split is represented by the applicant’s “Existing Floor Areas” plan
dated received December 16, 2013. '

Staff Analysis

The applicant is now requesting the amount of commercial space be increased from 7,489 square
feet to 8,371 (82.9 percent) to accommodate a new expansion of the Red Haven restaurant, The
resulting decrease leaves 4,946 square feet (37.1 percent) for uses permitted by the underlying
PO district. If approved, the square foot breakdown of neighborhood commercial and PO district
uses will be permanent and is not dependent upon a specific occupant.




MUPUD #14.05054

Planning Commission (1/23/14)

Page 3

Increasing the commercial space allocation to above 60 percent was deemed to he a major
amendment to MUPUD #05054. Major amendments are reviewed in the same manner as a new
mixed use planned unit development request. The following chart depicts the changes in first
floor uses over time.

DISTRIBUTION OF USES
NEIGHBORHOOD PROFESSIONAL
CASEFILE COMNERCIAL AND OFFICE

(SQ. FT/%) {SQ. FT/%)
MUPUD #05054 By SUP By Right
MUPUD #08-05054 7,311/54.9 6,006/45.1
MUPUD #12-05054 7,489/56.2 5,823/43.8
MUPUD #14-05054 8,371162.9 4,948137.1

The MUPUD ordinance states parking areas shall comply with Section 86-755 of the Code of
Ordinances but the number of spaces can be established by the Township Board based on
characteristics of the properly. Standard parking requirements for office, commercial and
multiple family uses are as follows: '

General Office
Commercial
Multiple Family

3-4 spaces/1000 square feet of gross floor area
.5 - 5.5 spaces/1000 square feet of gross floor area
2 spaces/unit plus 25 percent expansion

Based on the above standards, between 105 and 117 parking spaces and a location identified
for 12 expansion spaces would be typical. The original plan approved by the Township Board
in 2006 shows 128 parking spaces on the site.

Traffic resulting from the proposed commercial uses on the site has already been accounted for in
the applicant's original traffic study. During MUPUD review in 2005, the applicant’s traffic
consultant prepared a Traffic Impact Study that estimated the number of vehicle trips resulting
from the proposed mixed-use project. The traffic study anticipated approximately 50% of the non-
residential uses to be commercial. The study was conducted using 8,295 square feet of
commercial space and 8,295 square feet of office space totaling 16,590 square feet, a larger size
estimate than the actual 13,317 square feet. The Ingham County Road Commission (ICRC)
approved the plan in 2005.

P}anhing Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial of the
requested mixed use planned unit development amendment to the Township Board. A resolution
will be provided for a decision at a future meeting.

Attachments
1. Application and supporting materials
2. Existing floor areas, Proposed floor areas and Site Plan dated received December 16, 2013

GAPLANNING\GLO\Case ManagementPUD-PRD-MUPUDWMUPUDVI 4-05054 (DTNStaff Reportsimupud 14-05054 dir.1.doc




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

MIXED USE PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant shall participate in the pre-application
conference with the Director of Community Planning and Development fo discuss the requirements for a
Mixed Use Planned Unit Development.

Part |

A.  Applicant DVN M A cse AN

Address of Applicant_=23 6D (afeg LS trp . ,
Telephone - Work 37/~ 93 06 E-Mail ccyiiss ell e Synpgt, Fax 37/~ 3356

Interest in property (circle oney: Vf‘g‘;\v:/ea Tenant Option €2 Other -
(Please attach a list of all persons wi awﬁership interest in the property.)

B. Site address { location / parcel number L?S Q2 ~(2 "99"‘ ZO/ - (Z?O(
Legal description (please attach if necessary)
Current zoning __ M\ A

;
Project name _¥abdmmn A0S O&-  Mx et 0 1A

C.  Developer (f different than applicant)
Address
Telephone: Work E-Mail Fax

D. ngineer Planner or Surveyor responsibie for design of project if different from applicant:
Name K (/55 VEA-AIOA

Address
Telephone(s)_3 H4-0 G0 2 E-Mail Fax
E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross Net
F Proposed Uses and Site Amenities:
1. Non-residential uses: . Uy &
a.  Type Lo St A, 5}57/5/% ; OfCices /}a GY 4 S5
b. Percent of project area
c. Total square feet for non-residential uses /3. 5/ / ‘S/ -
d. Usable floor area
e. Number of employees
f. Hours of operation
2. Residential Uses:
a. Percent of project area
b. Total dwelling units
c. Dwelling unit mix:
i. Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo
i. Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
i Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
iv. Number of garden style apartments: for Rent_#4 % Condo
V. Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

Page 1




Parking:
a, Non-residential uses
b, Residential uses

Proposed Amenifies: Type
(General) Type
Type
Type

Proposed Amenities: Type
(Density Bonus) Type
Type _y
Type

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

1.
2.

3.

Nonrefundable fee.
Legal Description of the property. (A sealed survey may be required)

Evidence of fee or other ownership of the properly or a lefter from the owner authorizing the
request including the owner's proof of ownership.

A written description of the project including, but not limited to: a site analysis; the principat factors
which influenced the site plan and architectural elements; and, the proposed phasing program for
non-residential and residential uses, installation andfor construction of amenities.

Fourteen copies (Thirteen (13) 24°x36” and one 8%%" x11") of a Site Plan drawn to a readable
scale containing the following (may be a set of plans for readability):

Total property, its [ocation in the Township, its relationship to adjacent properties

Boundaries of subject property

Lacation and dimensions of all existing and proposed structures

Approximate location and distance of all structures within 100 feet of the subject property
Proposed means of vehicular and pedestrian ingress and egress to the subject property
Public and private roads and streets, rights-of-way and easements indicating names and
widths of streets which abut or cross the site

Existing and proposed parking spaces and vehicular and pedestrian circulation patterns
Dimensions of setbacks from streets, property lines and between buildings on the site
Location of proposed amenities

Location and size of existing ufilities including power lines and towers, both above and below
ground . '

Amount and [ocation and calculation of alf impervious surfaces

e Verified boundaries of all natural water features and required setback lines

c & & 0o ° @

¢ & ¢ O

A reproducible two foot contour topographic map based on United States Geological Survey
(USGS) drawn at the same scale as the site plan and showing existing relief features on the site.

A schematic layout of the proposed storm sewer system.

Architectural sketches of all elevations of proposed buildings or siructures, including the project
entrances, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be accompanied by
material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior matetials and colors.

Floor plans of proposed residential units.

Page 2




10.

1.

12.

13.
14.

15.

A Traffic Study (if the project will exceed 100 vehicle trips during the peak hours of the
roadway(s), prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Praclice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

Natural Features Study for previously undeveloped properties which includes a written description
of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural features shall include,
but are not limited fo, wetlands, floodways, floodway fringe, waterbodies, significant stands of
frees or individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, identified groundwater vulnerable areas,
slopes greater than 20 percent.
!

Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

A sign program illustrating size and location of each proposed sign type.
A lighting plan (see Chapter 38, Article VII).

Copies of comments from reviewing agencies such as, but not limited to, the following:
e [ngham County Road Commission

ingham County Drain Commission

Michigan Department of Transportation (if applicable)

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (if applicable)

The appropriate school hoard (as applicable)

e e © &

H. Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaiuate the application.

Part I!

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian's Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or experts the right to enter onto the above
described property {or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

E[ Yes [1 No (Please check one)

By the sagnature(s) attachg heret I (we) ceriify that the information provided within this application and
&

the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

Date
‘ sse//
Type/Print Nante ’
Fee: 4%500 Received by: &/L ©/L/\/LO£J~A\A
Date: A ?%/ b / / >
Pre-Application Meeting Held: ST—
Date )
Application Complete: By:\—ﬁw @m

Date A Staff.

Page 3




MANAGEMENT CoO.

‘ B
THE HAMPTONS OF MERIDIAN
AMENEDMENT TO MIXED-USE PUD

The Hamptons of Meridian Is an established mixed-use PUD containing a mix of both Commercial and
Professional Office tenants. To accommodate the proposed expansion of one of the current commerclal
clients, Red Haven Restaurant, we are applying to revise the space use allocation currently in place {see
aliocation schedule attached).

The proposed expansion-of the restaurantis largely for the purpose of adding a catering kitchen and a
small private dining room (see floor plans attached). There will be no alteration to the footprint or
facade of the building. There are no changes to the site plan,

As we went through the original approval process, it was obvious the Planning Commission and Board
were hoth in favor of a restaurant that served a wide demographic, and not just another establishment
aimed at “the college crowd”. Red Haven has fit the bill nicely with an eclectic menu of “small plate”
items with a Michigan produced emphasis. While alcohol is certainly on the menu, this is anything but a°
“har”. Red Have has been a harmenious tenant and nelghbor, and this small expansion will not change '
that, '

§

2502 LAKE LANSING RD., SUITE C » LANSING, MI 48912-3620
PHONE (517) 371-5300 »FAX(617)371-5356 »E-MaL din@dinmgt.com




Qu\es 3\12.011 DIN-Purpla Carret-Fazptea’s\BLEGNIZ. 001 Plea.dvy, S/E/2613 12124530 FH

2560 2Q FT

AREA SUMMART
COMMERCIAL SFPACE J409 SQATT

OFFICE SPACE 5828 SGFT
VACANT SPACE O S FT
TOTAL 12217 5@ FT

EXSTING FLOOR AREAS(Y) e,

TR
i
&
i

the
peabody
IR

HAMPTON'S OF MERIDIAN

AL BV
ELTLASHONTRY

il
ﬁ - m
- 150 5@ FT

E\aggq

BEC.16 2013

jrammrn I sospasicve |




's\31674 12,00k Plaa.dvg, 1372072013 £303:19 Fo

Qiy21212,031 bI-Purpla Carest—Faspren

CFFICE
g6 =@ =T co CIAL
2075 & BT
™ 1
N;
B L

7 orrles m

220 5®& ET z

AREA SUMMARY 2
COMMERCIAL SOACE  Bo11 B& =7 i
OFFICE SPACE 4948 5@ FT 2
[]

&

VACANT SEACE o 56 FT I

TOTAL Z201 56 FT 2 ik
1

p— @ sotENAL 2 Vil

PROPOSED FLOOR }mem@ S z




Hampton's of Meridian Area Summaries

App'd 2008 Existing Proposed
Commercial Area 731 7489 8371
Office Area 6006 5828 4946
Vacant Area 0 0 0
Total 13317 13317 13317




‘Special Use Permit #14011

(Green)
January 23, 2014
APPLICANT: Howard and Brenda Green
6622 White Clover
East Lansing, Ml 48823
STATUS OF APPLICANT: Option to purchase
REQUEST: Expand an adult foster care facility from 12 to 20 residents,
construct a 3,580 square foot addition for 14 new hedrooms
"ZONING: RR (Rurai Residential)
LOCATION: 2077 Haslett Road
AREA OF SUBJECT SITE: Approximately .96 acres
EXISTING LAND USE: Adult Foster Care Home

MASTER PLAN DESIGNATION: Residential 1.25 - 3.5 du/a

EXISTING LAND USES
IN SURROUNDING AREA: = North: Haslett Road
' South; Residential
East: Residential
West: Residential .

CURRENT ZONING
IN SURROUNDING AREA: North: RR (Rural Residential}
South: RR (Rural Residential)
East: RR (Rural Residential)
West: RR (Rural Residential) ,

CONIP PLAN DESIGNATION . .
IN.SURROUNDING AREA: North:  Residential 1.25 - 3.5 dufa

South: Residential 1.25 — 3.5 du/a

Eastt  Residential 1.25—3.5 du/a

West: Residential 1.25 — 3.5 du/a, Office




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROW: ‘Z‘]’%ﬂ»@ @uw&g/fa
Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: January 23, 2014

RE: Special Use Permit #14011 (Green), request to expand an adult foster care facility
: at 2077 Haslett Road

Howard and Brenda Green have requested a special use permit to expand an adult foster care
facility from 12 to 20 residents aged 55 and above at 2077 Haslett Road. The applicant also
plans to construct an approximate 3,580 square foot addition onto the rear of the existing 2,783
square foot structure for a total building size of 6,363 square feet. The addition will consist of
14 bedrooms--8 private and 6 semi-private rooms to accommodate the 20 residents. The
existing structure will be renovated for living rooms(s), dining room(s), kitchen, office, hair
salon, laundry and utifities. The .96 acre site is zoned RR (Rural Residential).

The proposed facility will operate 24 hours per day, 365 days per year. The applicant has
stated at least two staff members will be on-site at all times. During peak hours in the morning
and around dinner time one additional staff member will be present. Staff will work five
overlapping full-time shifts.

Adult foster care facilities are similar in scope and activities with other Institutions for Human
Care listed in Section 86-654 (c)(1) of the Meridian Township Code of Ordinances and
evaluated as a non-residential use permitted by special use permit in a residential district. In
1986, the Planning Commission approved Special Use Permit #8624 1 to operate an adult foster
care facility for up to nine adults at this site. Approximately one year later, the Planning
Commission approved an amendment to the special use permit and the number of residents
increased from nine to twelve. Both the original and amended special use permits were
conditioned on occupancy by “senior citizens.” In 1989, the Planning Commission approved a
request to amend the special use permit to expand the facility to 20 residents and construct an
addition to the building. The applicant did not act on the approval and the special use permit
expired.

The State of Michigan licenses assisted living facilities serving up to 20 residents as “Aduit
Foster Care Facilities.” A State of Michigan license has been in effect to operate an adult foster
care facility on this site for up to 12 adults but it will expire on February 12, 2014. The facility is
currently closed.

Master Plan

The 2005 Master Plan designates the subject site in the Residential 1.25-3.5 du/acre category.




SUP #14011 (Green)
Planning Commission (1/23/14)

Page 2

FUTURE LAND USE MAP
""" A\
o s oo s 0
o 4 —}
v e S S 0 &5 0 a0 a(e o b o ols afs oo ein
L M M EEEEEEICEE I I A LA TR
o He N EEE IR I AL R A R I
[ ) e sle e b ¢ slo eje e b osie afr oosole
e 6 e _OIOO!O....OI.!....O‘.
* e Heolo o poofe sfeo b o oo ajeooefe

"Hastett Rd
. H I EEEEE K ENIEN]
) H s oo lo oo de o efea
. 8 H o a%0 Yo of 0 g & & 8 4|0 @
¢ &0 . I...ﬂ‘&.l’.’..l.
N ERENE o olo wle of 0 g oo oo
.Otl.llé "_"’"""Legend
O H e e (N NI R
R X s 9 e o e 8 0006 s 0 o deof [T JRESOENTIALIZEASDUA
LI 28 s s s s v v eow o o of []RESDERTIALEO1400UN
A W e s e s o e so e o e oo o FHHccumEROA
" 6o FE s oo o oo p v § o« el 4o o BBormez
o e poeyw oooo-\u{-ioic‘auto:[I!lST]TUHOHAL
o oo p e s sle v aje . ] sje 4 & s
PR P R e ala aala b ol o dabk daoda P R
Zoning

The .96-acre (41,819 square feet) site is zoned RR (Rural Residential). Although the site’s lot
area exceeds the RR district's minimum requirement of 40,000 square feet, it is not consistent
with the minimum two-acre (87,120 square feet) lot area standard for a non-residential use in a
residential district. The applicant must seek a variance to operate the expanded use on the site.
The site’s lot width is approximately 115 feet, 200 feet is the minimum width required in the RR
district. The zoning ordinance does not state a specific lot width standard for non-residential
uses in residential districts.

ZONING NMAP
§ PO
5
Haslelt Rd
G RR
PO RA
RAR
" Raby Rd
[T T TRaay | | ]| )




SUP #14011 (Green)
Planning Commission (1/23/14)
Page 3

Physical Features

The site is located on the south side of Haslett Road east of Okemos Road and is developed
with an existing 2,783 square foot principal structure, access drive and parking area. Site
topography is generally flat ranging in elevation from a high of 856 feet above mean sea level at
the southeast corner of the site to a low of 853 feet above mean sea level near the west
property line.

A Natural Features assessment was submitted with the special use permit application. Fifty-
four trees six inches or greater in diameter were located and numbered. According to the
Landscaping and Existing Tree Plan, 15 of the 54 trees will be removed fo accommodate
construction of the parking lot and building addition. Eight of those being greater than 12
inches in diameter, the standard the Township uses for monitoring tree removal. Remaining
vegetation consists of lawn and ornamental plantings. Staff has referred to both the Township
Wetland Map and the Flood Insurance Rate Map determining neither wetland nor floodplain are
present on or near the site. The site has no special designation on the Township's Greenspace
Plan.

Soils

The following predominant soil types are found at the subject site:

SOIL ASSOCIATION - SEVERE
LIMITATIONS
UpB (Urban land-Capac- Wetness/Ponding
Colwood complex)
UtA (Urban Land-Marlette None
complex)

Source: Soil Survey of Ingham County, Michigan. 1992.

SOILS MAP

Okemos Rd

 HaslettRd /
vy /

UpA |~

Ute .

-




SUP #14011 (Green)
Planning Commission {1/23/14)
Page 4

Streets & Traffic

The site is approximately 550 feet east of the intersection of Haslett Road and Okemos Roads.

Haslett Road provides direct access to the site. Section 86-367 of the zoning ordinance is a
map titled Street Setbacks and Service Drives. Haslett Road is designated on the map as a
Principal Arterial street. The roadway is four lanes wide at the subject site and widens west of
the site to provide a left turn lane at the intersection of Haslett and Okemos Roads. The most
recent Ingham County Road Department traffic counts taken in 2008 show an average of 6,701
westbound and 6,949 eastbound vehicle trips in a 24-hour period, a total of 13,650 vehicle trips.

Adult foster care facilities are similar to assisted living complexes in scope. The Institute of
Transportation Engineers Trip Generation Manual describes “assisted living” complexes as
providing ‘“routine general protective oversight or assistance with activities necessary for
independent living to mentally or physically limited persons.” The State of Michigan Department of
Human Services describes adult foster care facilities as “providing personal care, supervision and
protection in addition to room and hoard.” Using the Assisted Living land use category in Volume
7 of the Institute of Transportation Engineers Trip Generation Manual, staff estimates 32 vehicle
trips are generated daily by a 12-resident facility. Vehicle trips will increase to 53 per day with
eight additional residents. During the peak hours of the adjacent roadway (7:00 a.m. — 9:00 a.m.
and 4:00 p.m. — 6:00 p.m,) a 12-resident facility generates 1.2 trips during the a.m. peak and 2.64
during the p.m. peak. If increased to 20 residents, the peak hour trips will increase to 2.8 during
the a.m. peak hour and 4.4 during the p.m. peak hour. Based on the current and expected trips, a
traffic study was not warranted.

CATA Bus Route 22/23 travels eastbound and westbound on Haslett Road to the Meridian Mall
and Michigan State University. The stops nearest the subject site are at the intersection of Haslett
Road and Okemos Road.

The Township’s Pedestrian-Bicycle pathway plan shows a 2,400 foot gap in the pathway between
the commercial strip center at the corner of Haslett and Okemos Roads east to Bayonne Avenue.
The subject site is located along this gap. Engineering staff has indicated the applicant will be
required to install the pathway along the site’s frontage if the proposed expansion is constructed.
The Township will construct the remainder of the gap possibly as early as this year.

Utilities
- The site is connected to the Township’s public water and sanitary sewer systems.

The applicant's sngineer has explained storm water currently drains overland to a ditch in Haslett -
Road. A low impact stormwater management system, such as a rain garden, is being designed
for installation west of the proposed parking lot. Stormwater will be detained and released at the
current rate to the ditch in Haslett Road. Examples of the possible design provided by the
engineer are attached. At the request of the applicant, the Director of Community Planning and
Development may waive required curb and gutter in parking lots to facilitate the low impact
system. During site plan review, engineering staff will conduct a more thorough evaluation of the
final plan.




SUP #14011 (Green})
Planning Commission (1/23/14)
Page 5 .

Staff Analysis

The applicant is requesting a special use permit to continue a non-residential use in a
residential district, increase the number of residents from 12 to 20 senior citizens aged 55 and
older and construct a 3,580 square foot addition to the south side of the existing structure to
accommodate all resident bedrooms and bathrooms.

Nonresidential structures and uses permitted in residential districts such as the 20-resident
adult foster care facility are evaluated using the nine general special use permit criteria listed in
Section 86-126 of the zoning ordinance as well as the specific standards found in Sections 86-
654 (e), and (f) and summarized as follows:

1.

Preferable location at the edge of a residential district, abutting a business or industrial
district, or a public open space.

Land used and zoned for single-family residential use abuts the sife on the east, west
and south. One residential lot to the west separates the subject site from abutling a C-1
zoned commercial strip center.

All means shall be utilized to face any permitted non-residential use ona major street.

The adult foster care facility faces Haslett Road designated as a principal arterial.

Motor vehicle entrance and exit should be made from a major street.

Ingress and egress will be from Haslett Road.

Site locations are preferred that offer natural or manmade barriers that would lessen the
effect of intrusion into residential areas.

Wooded areas border the site on the east, west, and south and the site abuts Haslett
Road on the north, ‘

Will not require costly or uneconomic extension of utility service.

The existing structure is connected to the public water and sanitary sewer systems.

The parcel size shall be at least two acres in size.

The parcel size is .96 acres. The applicant must seek a variance from the Zoning Board
of Appeals.

No mare than 25 percent of the gross site shall be covered by buildings.

At approximately 6,363 square feet, the proposed adult foster care facility will cover
approximately 15.2 percent of the .96 acre sife. Submitted plans show impervious
surface coverage will be 39.31 percent.

No building shall be taller than that permitted in the underlying zoning district.

The. height of the building is approximately 16 feef as measured to the mean of the
peaked roof, buildings up to 35 feet are permitted.




SUP #14011 (Green)
Planning Commission (1/23/14)
Page 6

9. The building’s appearance shall be harmonious and blend appropriately with the
surrounding residential area. :

From the street side, the building’s mass will remain the same. The 119-foot linear
extension from the rear of the existing building to the south may require improved
screening to reduce impacts to residential properties to the east and west. Vinyl siding
is proposed for the body of the building and the elevation plan indicates the existing
structure will be re-sided to be consistent with the new addition.

10. All signs shall be in accordance with sign regulations for non-residentiai uses in residential
districts.

Signage has not been proposed. If a free-standing sign is to be installed on the site, it
may be no larger than 25 square feet in size. One wall sign no larger than 20 square
feet is also permitted.

11. Off-street parking spaces shall be provided as required by the zoning ordinance.

Homes for the Aged are required to provide one parking space for every two beds. With
20 beds/residents, ten parking spaces are required. One handicapped parking space
and nine regular parking spaces are shown on the site plan. Bicycle parking is not
shown, two bicycle parking spaces are required. A variance of five feet will be required
to locate a non-residential parking lot 15 feet from the west property line.

12. Any building housing a nonresidential use in a residential district may be no closer than 50
feet to any property line or street line except that all buildings and structures shalf be located
in accordance with the setback requirements of Section 86-367 for the type of street upon,
which any yard abuts.

The existing structure is setback from property lines as follows: 79 feet from the front
(north) property line and more than 120 feet from the centerline of Haslett Road, 48.4
feet from the west side property line, 9.8 feet from east side property line and 230 feet
from the south (rear) property line. In 1985, the Zoning Board of Appeals granted a
variance (ZBA #85-08-14-1) permitting the structure to be located 10 feet from the east
properly line. The proposed addition wilf be 65 feet from the west property line, 20 feet
from the east property line and 110 feet from the south property line. A variance is
required to locate the addition closer than 50 feet from the east property line.

The Planning Commission should take into consideration issues related to the use of an adult
day care center for 20 residents, including hours of operation, number of employees, lighting,
and noise. The Commission may place appropriate conditions on an approval to address these
topics.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions or deny the special use
permit. A resolution will be provided for a decision at a future meeting.




SUP #14011 (Green)
Planning Commission (1/23/14)
Page 7

Attachments

1. Special Use Permit Application and supporting documents
2. Special Use Permit Criteria
3. Rain garden examples dated received January 23, 2014

4. Site Plan, Open Space Plan and Landscaping and Existing Tree plan dated November 25,
2013

5. Elevation plan dated December 20, 2013

g\planning\glo\case managementisupisup 14011\staff reports\t4011. pel




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPME
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Ml 48864 UL =
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 863-4095™~~. " 2\:5"*\

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of
the application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC,
RN then the applicant must meet with the Planning Director fo discuss technical difficulties before
filing a formal application.

Part |
A, Applicant Howagd Gegen awo Prewpp GedeN

Address of Applicant /
L2z UaTe CLovel. . EAST LANSHWg wr 458273

Telephone - Work (27) 282-0355£ Home _ s4ne& Fax Gi0)231-®51  Email GunstitHiZ24@4eL Len

Interest in property (circle one): Tenant Option Other
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.) ~>3€e smefED

B.  Site address / location / parcel number ___ 2077 Hasierr Fofo / s * 23 02-02-09-927-004
Legal description {please attach if necessary)
SES PLANS
Current zoning AR ,
Use for which permit is requested / project name __ZWSTITYTIoNS Fot Numtn Caee / new cree 1T
Corresponding ordinance number 84-368 [e) /8) i

C. Developer (if different than applicant) SHHE

Address
Telephone — Work Home Fax
D. Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:

Name Cper, Persy — KeBS TNc.
Address __ 2lif. Rhstert €okd, Histedr, AT YBRYO -
Telephone — Work fan\ 329 -ot4 Home (st 811-5328 Fax &7} 339847

E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross @1+ Net 0.1% fates

F. Explain the project and development phases: Se€g ATTRUED

G. Total number of:

Existing: structures | bedrooms 7 _ offices_}_ parking spaces 5 camports_Q_
garages_ © _ Proposed: structures__1 _ bedrooms \{ offices_ { parking spaces_ | carpoits
_ 0O garages_0O )
2783
H. Square footage: existing buildings_» __ proposed buildings 580

Usable Floor area:  existing buildings2440_proposed buildings_3e4 ©

l. If employees will work on the site, state the number of full time and part time employees working per
shift and hours of operation:  ggg. ArmTiED

J. Existing Recreation: Type N / A Acreage
Proposed Recreation: Type N /4 Acreage

Page 1




Existing Open Space: Type YD, Causs  TREES Acreage 082 nca€S
Proposed Open Space: Type LANE Acreage

K. If Multiple Housing:
Total acres of property M/ k

Acres in floodplain Percent of total

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) Percent of total

Total dwelling units

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached: ~ for Rent Condo
Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo
Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

L. ‘The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

Nonrefundable Fee.
. Legal Description of the property. S£€ i
Evidence of fes or other ownership of the property. - prrrete®
Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,
including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of

Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communiliss,
published by the State Depariment of Transportation.

NcE TS

L 5t WD GENEUTE
a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following: LESS TN SO
1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use

where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.

b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:

1) New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more -
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Aricle IV, Division 2.

@ Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on
the natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of frees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, .ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
c. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natu}al features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page?2




M. Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

)d./ in addition fo the above requirements, br zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residentiat Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on Lhited States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2. - Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations
of floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and fype of parking spaces;
architectural sketches of proposed buildings.

4. Seven copies of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review
and comments. <

A7 In addition to the above requirements, a gecial use application in zoning district RP requires the
following material as part of the site plan:

1. A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water poliution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2, Engineeting and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive iraffic congestion, noise,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

P in addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of
zoning district CV requires the following:

A letter of approval from the State Department of Environimental Quality.

A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
inch representing 100 feet.

A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of
Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal..

> L N

A In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following: '

1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.

2. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition fo the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Article VI, should be reviewed
for the - following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for outdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in gross floor area.

Page 3




Partll’ SUP REQUEST STANDARDS ‘
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application
that complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to
the Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your
application.

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's comprehensive
development plan of current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and appropriate
' in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a use will not
change the essential character of the same area.

(4} The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

6) The .project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

() The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation facilities
for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shafl be properly
designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project.

8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be defrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of excessive
praduction of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors,

(@)  The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas. '

Partill

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or
Commissions, Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto
the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose
of gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

m Yes 0 Neo (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached fereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and .
accompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

/&/z@//S

Signature Zﬁ’ Applicant . : Date

/ '@wq@ﬁ @/{'éa’/\f
Type/Print Name

[ORE
Fee: & S0 = Received by/Date: I,.T7L M @WVM
Page 4. / Z’/l@ // 3




~ Date: December 13, 2013

To: Meridian Township | E'jiﬁhb:}ﬂﬁlrj)

2

i

A D () e
From: Brenda and Howard Green /Zn BEC e 0 Eﬁ?a ,’

' SIS TR “L’:"j
Re:  New Life Assisted Living Center *“«www,.:?f}{ L

1=
had LT T

2077 Haslett Road
Building Addition

Our proposed plan is to obtain a license from the State of Michigan to house 20 elderly
residents aged 55 years and up. We currently hold two licenses for adult foster care, one on
Turner Street in DeWitt for 11 residents and one on Edson Street In Haslett for 16 residents.
We will be caring for residents who are unable to live on their own as well as those with
dementia and Alzheimers.

Our care will include activities of daily fiving, such as dressing and undressing, bathing, persona
grooming, cueing, transferring, medication passing, and help with eating if required. We also
give residents 3 meals a day plus snacks. We do their laundry every day, as well as cldan their
rooms and change their bedding. We do end of life care with the help of multiple hospice
agencies in the area, We provide recreational activities, such as games, arts and crafts,
exercise, outdoor spaces to walk and enjoy with patio furniture, benches, and swings. We have
a‘large open area in the rear of the property where residents will be able to sit and view the
wildlife. We let residents take care of plants outdoors. We have pets that come to visit. We
have a massage therapist who gives the residents a hand and arm, foot and leg, or back and
shoulder massage once a month. We have various musical groups who come and perform for
the residents. We also have a visiting podiatist and two visiting physicians to help care for our
residents. '

Our facility is a 24 hour 365 days a year facility. When our facility is full we will have 3 staff
members from 6am to 10pm and 2 staff members from 10pm to 6am. We will have five full
time shifts, 8am to 4pm, 4pm to midnight, midnight to 8am, 6am to 2pm, and 2pm to 10pm:.

Our building will have 4 private rooms with private baths, 4 private rooms without baths and 6
shared rooms. There will be 8 haridicap bathrooms. There wilt be a large living room and
dining room as well has a state of the art kitchen with a large storage area. We also plan to
have a couple of smaller community rooms for exercise and quiet activities. There will be an
office and also a salon for residents to get their hair done, Our current facility has a
professional hairdresser who comes once a week. We will provide adequate parking to
accommodate this facility. Our bullding will have a state of the art sptinkler and fire monitoring
system. '




| i

iONEC 20 i

SUP RESPONSES [{ - jU

New Life Assisted Living Center JECET T

-t riva
TR e e ) N LD S T AT 4 B A B Ak et

. 'The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of the Township Otdinance. Section
86-368 (c)(8) allows for development of an assisted living/human care facility within the RR
zoning district by special use permit. The RR disttict does requite a 20° building setback on
the side setbacks. The ex. building is cusgently located within the 20’ setback. A variance
would need to be received to allow the existing building to temain within the setback.
. 'The project is consistent with curtent land use policies in the Township’s comprehensive
development plan. This propetty is located along Hasleit Road and is cutrently zoned RR.
Although it is also zoned RR on each side of this patcel, this patcel is approximately 150’
East of a large commercial retail center, that includes 2 fitness facility, a 7-11 (formerly) and
some other retail stoges. The proposed use would be consistent with the compsehensive
development plan.
. 'The project is to be designed, constructed, opetated, and maintained so as to be harmonious
and apptoptiate in appearance with the existing and intended character of the area and will
not change the essential character of the area. The existing building on-site is curtently used
in a similar fashion to provide adult foster cate and would remain harmonious with the area,
The proposed addition would allow the applicant to upgrade the cutrent facility and provide
care to additional adults.
. The project will not advessely affect ot be hazardous to existing neighboring uses. The
proposed project will provide a building addition and additional patking spaces, but will not
be hazardous to existing neighboting uses.
. 'The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfate of surrounding properties. The
_existing properties should not see any economic effect from the proposed project. The
parcels in question ate already located at the edge of a commetcial corner at Haslett and
Okemos Road. The daily teaffic, noise and everyday activities will essentially remain the
same in this immediate atea. ‘
. The project is adequately setved by public facilities. Public facilities and setvices ate
available in the area. The site is located and has access to Haslett Road, which is in very
close proximity to the heart of Meridian Township. The Fite and Police depattments are
close if their setvices ate ever needed. There is public water and sewer available for this -
project.
. 'The project is adequately setrved by public sanitation facilities. Public sanitary and watet
imains are located neat the propetty and were constructed with sufficient capacity to support
development of this property. _ i
. 'The ptoject will not be detrimental to petsons, propetty, ot general welfare from excessive
traffic, nolse, smoke, futes, glare, o odors. The proposed project will have a maximum of
20 residents and 2 ot 3 staff memberts. The teaffic that is generated consists of employees
coming to and leaving wotk, and family membets that come to visit. The teaffic that is
generated will be minimal and not detrimental to adjacent residents and properties. The
project cates fot individuals ovet the age of 55, mostly who will temain quiet and indoots.
The applicant does plan to build a deck fot his residents to sit outside and observe the
existing natute in the reat of the property. The noise that is generated will be minimal and
not detrimental to adjacent residents and propetties. The project will not generate any
smoke, fumes, glate ot odors that could be detrimental to adjacent residents ot propetties.
. The project will not directly or indirectly cteate advetse impacts on natural resources of the
Township. The existing petimetet screens and adjacent vegetation will not be effected
duting construction and the applicant plans on saving as many trees as possible on-site.




[UEEGHVT
DEC 20 203 |
[IL_;UF”D“U'T‘::

uuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuu

jovminane |
bty rerd

Natural Features Assessment
For New Life Assisted Living Center

Located at 2077 Haslett Road, Haslett, MI 48840
East % of Section 9, T4N, R1W, Meridian Township, Mi

Prepared for: Howard Green

Prepared by: KEBS INC.




TABLE OF CONTENTS

A. Introduction, Site Location and Project Description
B.  Natural Features Inventory

Wetiands

Significant trees

Floodplains/Floodways

Waterbodies - Streams, Creeks, Drains, Lakes
- Groundwater Vulnerability

Site topography/Slopes

Vegetative cover
- Wildlife

©ND VAN

C. Conclusions and Recommendations

APPENDIX
Figurg 1 — Site location map (aerial showing parcel)
Figure 2 — Enlarged aerial
Figure 3 — Township wetland map
Figure 4 — County guadrangle map (enlarged in site area)
Figure 5 - Township floodplain map
Figure 6 — USDA soil map showing parcel
Figure 7 — USDA soil classification '

Figure 8 — Township groundwater vulnerability mab

Page

o 2 W W W W N




A. Introduction, Site Location and Project Description

KEBS INC. is working on a Special Use Permit application for New Life Assisted Living Center.
The Charter Township of Meridian requires that a Natural Features Assessment be provided
with the application. ‘The Natural Features study includes a description of the anticipated
impacts on the natura! features that contains the following:

a. Aninventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified.
Natural features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of
trees or individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains,
waterbodies, identified groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent,
ravines, and vegetative cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered
wildlife, | |

b, Description of the impacts on natural features.

c. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

_The project is located at 2077 Haslett Road within Meridian Township and Ingham County.
It is located just East of Okemos Road on the South side of Haslett Road. The site is_zoned
RR and is adjacent to properties zoned RR to the East, West and South. Approximately 150’
to the West is the large commercial retail center located at Haslett and Okemos Road. There
are some aerials attached in the appendix that show the property location in more detail.

The existing parcel is 0.96 acres and has an existing residence and driveway/parking area.
The residence is currently being used as an assisted living center. The aphlica nt of the
project has a purchase option on the property and would like to expand the facility to
include 20 beds and would include a complete remodeling of the existing building. In
addition to the building expansion, a new parking lot would be constructed to meet the
minimum parkihg requirements for Meridian Township {minimum = as few spaces as are
required). With the construction of the building addition and the parking lot, some of the
natural resources on-site will have to be removed. Included in the appendix is a complete
tree Inventory that shows all the trees onsite, and which trees are proposed to remain.




B. Natural Features Inventory

The site was evaluated using a number of different materials and methods. A field survey
and walkthrough was completed on the site in November of 2013 and several maps and
pertinent data were also studied for the site. In the following paragraphs we will review
the items fisted in the SUP application (ltems B1-B8).

1, Wetlands

During the sité visit, no existing wetlands were noticeably present on the site. Further
review was done looking at the Township wetland inventory map and an Ingham County
quadrangle map. Both the Township wetland inventory map and the Ingam County
quadrangle map are included for your review in the appendix.

2. Significant Trees

A topographical survey was provided for the site in November and all the trees were
located and numbered. Generally, we would only locate the larger trees (8" and up),
but this survey includes all trees 6” and larger. There were a few trees that were
difficult to identify with ail or most of their foliage gone. The site was identified to have
at least 16 different species of trees, with-many of them concentrated in the front and
the rear of the parcel. Atree survey and tree inventory has been included as part of the
appendix and as a part of the SUP plan set.

The proposed building and parking lot appear to affect about 12 trees on the site.

Many of these trees are not considered high quality, including Box Elder, Cottonwood,
Crabapple and Ash. There are a few nice trees that will have to be removed due to
their location, but the site will be retaining quite a few quality trees, especially along the
‘entire perimeter of the site. These are trees that will need to be removed

Photo 1: Willow and Beech Phdto 2: Crabapple Photo 3: Birch, Ash and Sycamére




. Floodplains - Floodways

A survey was done for the property and it was determined that the entire parcel lies
outside of any floodplains or floodways. The Township floodplain map and the Firm
panel are included for reference in the appendix. It appears the nearest fioodplain area

is approximately 450’-550’ to the Southeast from the Southeast property corner. ‘

Waterbodies — Streams, Creeks, Drdins, Lakes

The site does not include any permanent water bodies such as ponds, lakes or streams.
The site generally slopes from Southeast to Northwest and enters a ditch system on the
South side of Haslett Road. It appears the Road Commission has culverts installed
“under each of the driveways coming off the South side of Haslett Road. The ditch is
sloped from East to West and eventually enters a drainage system further to the West.

Groundwater Vulnerability

The parcel was reviewed to determine if it is located in an area of groundwater
vulnerability. The Meridian Township Groundwater Vuilnerability map was reviewed to
determine if the parcel was in a vulnerable area. From the map it appears this parcel
does not lie within a groundwater vulnerable area. '

. Site Topography, Existing Soils and Slopes

The existing parcel could be considered gently sloped from the Southeast corner to the
Northwest corner. There is approximately 3.5 of elevation difference from the South
of the parcel to the North. On-site construction should not require large cuts or fills
due to severe slopes. This should make construction of the building and the parking
manageable and allow more of the natural state of the parcel to remain asitis, The
rear 1/3 of the property should be able to stay untouched for the most part.

The existing soils on-site consist of UpA {north 2/3 of parcel) and UtB (south 1/3 of
parcel). UpA is defined as: {Urban land — Capac-Colwood complex 0-4% slopes). UtB is
definéd as: (Urban land — Marlette Complex, 2-12% slopes).

Vegetative Cover

The existing parcel is located in a residential-rural area that is bordered on the North by
Haslett Road, which is a four lane road at this location. The immediate front of the
residential yard is clustered with Spruce trees. The Spruce trees provide the residence




a buffer between Haslett Road and the yard. These trees appear to be a non-native
species that were planted. Along the neighboring property to the West another buffer
of spruce exists to help delineate the property line and provide a screen between
properties. This row of trees appear to be a non-native species that were probably
placed to provide a delineation of the property line and to provide a natural fenced in
feel for the property. The rear of the residence has been partially cleared and a lawn
has been established throughout the majority of the yard. Inthe rear 1/3 of the
property towards the South there appears to he several native species that have
remained. In this area there are several willow, elm and box elder that have rermained
and abut to the larger buffer area that exists between residential locations on Raby and
Haslett Road. These trees that exist in the rear of the property will remain untouched
according to the site plan.

Wildlife

Evidence of wildlife was observed throughout the site by various tracks in the snow and
a few holes that were recently dug. Although the site is relatively small (approximately
1 acre), it does share a common natural habitat at the South end of the property that
extends to a greater extent East-West between residential developments. Evidence of
white tail deer, eastern cottontail rabbit and gray squirrels were seen in the form of
tracks. It appears the white tail deer migrate through the forested buffer between the
residential developments and wander onto this parcel at certain times of the day. There
were a few fresh holes that were dug to either look for food, or for a smali animal den,

such as a raccoon or squirrel.

Photo 1: Small animal den Photo 2: Animal tracks

It is also highly likely that the site and adjacent buffer is used by other common species
that were,not seen or evidenced, such as insects {e.g. honeybees, wasps, mosquitos,
ants) , birds {e.g. robins, blue jays, chickadees) , chipmunks, opossum and others native

4




to the area. These species are considered common and have a wide tolerance when it
. comes to diet and habitat. it is unlikely that the existing habitat will be displaced much
~if any due to the construction of the addition and parking area. The majority of the
site activity was found in the rear 1/3 of the parcel, and this area will all remain as-is.

. Conclusions and Recommenations

The selected parcel was réeviewed to determine the existing vegetation and trees,
-existing wildlife, existing solls, existing waterbodies that may be present (wetlands,
floodplains, etc.) and other pertinent features. It was determined that there were no
waterbodies present on the site, including wetlands, floodplains, floodways, streams,
ponds or lakes. The site is gently 5loped from Southeast to Northwest and consists of
loamy to loamy sand soils. There are spruce and pine buffers along the North, East and
West property lines of the property. These tree lines have more than likely been
planted as buffers and property line delineation, and would not be considered native.
They do provide healthy buffers to the surrounding area and will all remain intact with
this development. At the South end of the property the parcel abuts a natural buffer
that exists between two residential areas between Raby Road and Haslett Road. This
area between the parcels on hoth sides provide habitat for numerous wildlife that
migrate through the area as a corridor East and West. The proposed plan will retain the
existing vegetation and trees in the rear 1/3 of the parcel that act as an extension of this
corridor. As a recommendation, the developer should incorporate screening into the
site plan along the South side of the proposed parking lot to help shield lighting, and
also add screening along the East and West property lines where gaps exist.




Fiouee |




Fieuke 2



Chapter 7: NATURAL FEATURES

um peay ajop
S 2
1 [
T e 4 s
g8 = 2
w m.

WEREXATT 30 EOSUBOL, 1NIL ‘Surwrttd Loy 10 R ¢ 1 2mes

i
%

I
)
Ldie

]

Feod DUSH I

peEnYy lllﬂpﬂﬁﬂi{

dVIA SNV LLHEM dTHSNAOCL
s degy

008 Ay

T ¥

SPUBTS

Charter Township of Meridian MASTER PLAN

Page 102

Flouke 2



Meuze H

CET L LRUTE SRR

)

«,2

aus

ﬂzoEoﬁ Zyea V)




S

NATURAL FEATU.

»
.

7,

Chapler

A
Loy Juvmadouegy LOUyIINEE [P 5 000 00s S00% A4
[t R
g S ‘
N SO 91 A &0 +0 a
@
B
. E
£ BIE[E POOTT
W 5
B
=
5 w®
= N O {
- = Pl el T
&
13
¥
b
]
o] Ll

PEOIT OOy

Prey wefe]y

dVIA NIV IJdAOOTH
o7, dejy

Fiuge S

Chm'fgr-To;l'ﬁship af ‘Meridian MASTER PLAN

Page 104



43 4445 %
b

427 &8 4371

B4 2538w

g
e

710650 710670

B4y 287 287

UsD:
USDA

710530

Soil Map—I[ngham County, Michigan

e 710730

710710

pop Scaler 1018 T prirted on A portra {857 % 11°) sheet.

N g 10

20

JIicters
40 3]
Fect

a 40 )
A téap projection: Web Mercator Comer coortinates: WGSB4 Edga ties: UTH Zona 16N WGS84

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

160 240

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperalive Soil Survey

710750

B4° 25 28
4735860 4735880 4735500 4735620 4735640

4735840

4735800

4735780

710790

g47 A Ea

121122013
Page 10f 3

423 a¥ 45

E 42% 23 437N
~

Flouez 6




Soil Map—Ingham Counfy, Michigan

Map Unit Legend

Ingham County, Michigan (MI0G6)

Map Unit Symbol I Map Unit Name Acres In AQI

Percent of AO)
UpA " Urban fand-Capac-Colwaod 1.8 63.7%
complex, 010 4 percent
slopes
uis Urban tand-Marlette complex, 2 1.0 36.3%
10 12 percent slopes ]
Totals for Area of Interest 28, 100.6%

usps  Nalural Resources Web Soil Survey 1211212013
. Page 3of 3

<8  Conservation Service ‘National Cooperative Sali Survey

FILuRE 7




Chapfer 7: NATURAL FEATURES

(o6 Tesmmands  WIEE AMReg TS 1a5in0s

———

iy

250

peoy Aery @
e ]
@
uo i 8
- M.
oo b+
® s 0 °¢n
oo Q
£ o \M-

£00T AL

" s e ——
SUNOT OSL0 S0 STO 9

“ad
]

x\ %{‘6}

*

T pant] iopetoy |

prey 3

POAN REW DAY

SH I

PEoY HOYiY

¢ %E_

wWeIfold SULIoHTeT pue Azaing
JARAPTNOIL TESTYIPT S2BR0S £
TS 90IAIIg UORRANISTO ) 108 153
£psIaatn() STElg WeBIYITH
‘wosIe’y pue UeYS0UOR] 3
SATP MG G VO SIVLIMS U0 AIIY B2

UOTFRULIOFUY AYIIQ@OUEILA
IR AMPUNOIT JO 32IN0S

ALFTISVHINIOA SHILVAAONIOED

Chariter Township of Meridinn MASTER PLAN

Page 98

FiguRe ¥



Section 86-126. Special use permit review criteria,

Applications for special use permits shall be reviewed for compliance with the following
standards and requirements, where applicable. An application for a special use permit that
complies with all the following standards and requirements in this chapter may be approved.
The applicant shall assure that:

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the townshlps
comprehensive development plan of current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and
that such a use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses,

(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the
community.

(8) The project is adequately served by public fadilities, such as existing roads, schools,
stormwater drainage, public safety, public {ransportation, and public recreation, or that the
persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to
provide such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. I[f on-site
sahitation facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storwater are proposed,
they shall be properly designed and capable of handling the Iongterm needs of the proposed
project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and eduipment and
conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general’
welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural
resources of the township, including but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water
recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.




SEED & MULCH

1.5 13 1.5’

SEED & MULCH ’
i RAIN GARDEN
DISTURBED AREA ¥ .y PLANTS

umi Tl
CROSS SECTION OF

DETENTION ~ RAIN GARDEN

NO SCALE

DISTURBED AREA

[[H—L SILT

_f~m:‘ FENCE

Pk h 7[ {I="
m

i1

%, 18" OF 1/3 SAND, 1/3
MULCH & 1/3 TOP SOl

USE RAIN GARDEN SEED MIX

n ORI |
! JAN 23 2814
l!iL:JUEBU U L":ILJ

— R R D A 3 e R e b AN T T




% &Tﬁ; %":%? i 50 ey
P Poa EQUIVALENT 'l.u
———T/IRENCH PER PLAN
| 6" TOPSOIL/COMPOST BLEND

: /e' 2HS SAND

MIRAFI HGN ch FABRIG
{«R EQUI\MLENT GEO—FAB)
| . — 12" BAA STONE

BIO~RETENTION/RAIN GARDEN TRENCH DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

u W@Fﬂi\f?fm:_
AN 23 201 |
S&ETHU U LIL

7 1 v v S

o ki e R G A TR £ 1T




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 24, 2014
TO: Planning Commission

FROM: )4?/ M@:/ZM c‘/é\{ﬂ&d

" Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

RE: Commission Review #12053 (Planning Commission), amendments to the 2005
Master Plan in support of an urban services district

On November 26, 2012, the Planning Commission approved and transmitted to the Township
Board amendments to the 2005 Master Plan Goals and Objectives and Infrastructure; Future
Land Use and Implementation Chapters in support of an urban service management district.
On April 16, 2013, the Township Board completed its review and referred Commission Review
#12053 back to the Planning Commission to consider the Township Board's changes.

The Planning Commission discussed .the Board's request at its June 10 and June 24, 2013
meetings at which time, a joint meeting of the Planning Commission and Township Board (or a
subcommittee) to “iron out differences between the two” was requested. A joint committee was
established and met September 17, 2013,

Subsequently, Director of Community Planning and Development Kieselbach prepared a
memorandum explaining the alignment of Board map changes with criteria listed in the Tri-
County Regional Urban Service Management Study. A reference map was attached to the
memorandum. Both documents are attached. Also attached are the list of criteria from the Tri-
County Urban Service Management Study and a timeline showing the Master Plan amendment
process fo date.

Attachments
1. Director Kieselbach's memorandum dated December 9, 2013 and reference map

2. Tri-County Urban Service Management Study criteria
3. Updated “timeline of events” .

g:\planningiglo\case managementicricr12053wipdate memo 1-24-14




MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission
Fa
FROM: WM&W Hbaek
Mark Kieselbach ;/
Director of Commuriity Planning and Development
DATE: December 9, 2013
RE: Urban Service Managemeni Area

For the Planning Commission to better understand the Township Board's rationale regarding its
changes to the Urban Service Management Area (USMA), the Board appointed a subcommittee
on September 17, 2013 to discuss the USMA. At the subcommittee meeting on November 5,
2013, two Board members, three Planning Commissioners, the Township Attorney, Township
Manager, and Planning and Engineering Staff discussed the USMA.

Based on the discussion at the subcommitiee meeting and the many Board meelings where the
USMA was discussed, staff has compiled the Board's rationale for the location of the boundary
ine for the USMA. The boundary line is based on the criteria from the Tri-County Urban Service
Management Study (USMS).

Many of the changes the Board had made to the boundary line relate to the first criterion of the
USMS boundary location criteria: "Existing and planned sewer and water infrastructure”. Areas 3,
4, 5 and 6, map attached, are locations where water andfor sewer are either in existence, were
previously approved for extension or areas where the Township plans to make utilities available to
protect public health. :

Areas 4, 5 and 6 are also locations which relate to criterion 9 “regional benefit factors™. Protection
of surface and ground water, along with protection of the Red Cedar Watershed are regional,
environmental benefits. The poor soil conditions, small lot sizes and age of septic systems for
these areas make septic fallure a serious public health threat. Preventing surface water
contamination, including runoff into the Red Cedar and groundwater contamination were
considered when planning to include this area for future utility service.

Mapping layers used in the Tri-County USMS include “8. Natural and working land features
including wetfands, protected areas... and 10. Data from health, police and fire departments.”
The Township Board looked at wetland maps when making the change to include areas 4, 5, 6,
and looked at protected areas when making the change to exclude area 1. The Ingham County
Health Department requested that area 6 be included and agreed that areas 4 and 5 also shouid
be included for future utility service. In addition, The Fire department was consulted when adding
area 5.




Urban Service Management Area
December 9, 2013

Page 3
s« Regional benefit factors, Criterion 9 USMS.
«  Natural and working lands, Mapping layers used for USMS.
= Data from County Health Department, and Township Police and Fire
Departments, Mapping layers used for USMS.
Area 6 North of Jolly Road and south of Shoals subdivision

e ingham County Bureau of Environmental Health recommended utilities be
extended to serve this area.

There have been septic system failures in this area.

Poor soil conditions and wetiands.

The subdivision directly to the west of the area is served by public utilities.
Existing and planned sewer and water infrastructure, Criterion 1 USMS.
Regional benefit factors, Criterion 9 USMS.

Naturat and working lands, Mapping layers used for USMS.

Data from County Health Department, and Township Police and Fire
Departments, Mapping layers used for USMS.

mom M S & & ©

Finally, the Georgetown subdivision was approved In 2005 with the knowledge it would be served
with public utilities. On August 20, 2013, the Township Board voted to approve the Sanitary Sewer
Intercept Benefit Charge and Reimbursement. Phases 3 and 4 of the subdivision could not be
built without the extension of sewer. It was recommended by the Township Attorney the
Georgetown Sanitary Sewer Interceptor Payback District be exempt from the Urban Service
Management Area, only for the sanitary sewer extensions, until July 7, 2024 or until The Eyde
Company Is reimbursed the amount in the August 20, 2013 Board Resolution for the Georgetown
Sanitary Sewer Interceptor Benefit Charge, whichever comes first.

it is the desire of the Township Board to have an Urban Service Management Area that
incorporates their changes and is consistent with the Tri-County’s boundary location criteria. Per
Section 45(4) of the Planning Enabling Act, if the Township Board rejects a proposed amendment
to the Master Plan, the Planning Commission must consider the Board’s objections and revise the
proposed amendment to the Master Plan to address those objections.

Aftachment
1. Map 8-12 Urban Services District dated November 18, 2013

co: Township Board

G:\Community Planning & DevelopmeniiPlanning\CarciMarkiUrban Service Boundary ib7.doc




Tri-County Urban Service Management Study

that concisely expresses the desired function of a USB policy in the Tri-County region. The purpose
statement is as follows:

K The TrI-County USB Policy Purpose Statement - \

" The purpose of a USB is to establish a shared long—term policy that wil help communlties
Keep urbanized areas viable
Protect farmland open space, and rural quahty of life
Preserve prlority conservatton areas’
. Utilize existing infrastmcture . )
\\\. . Cost -save throligh cooperation and efflciency L ‘ . /

Aol ol

Boundary Location Criteria

One of the most difficult aspects of developing a USB policy is determining exactly where the houndary
line should be.. Appropriately, at the onset of this process members of the URSD/USB Commitiee
emphasized the need for the houndary be based on a set of criterla, rather than something arbitrarlly
decided. To meet this objective, LIAA staff led the group through a brainstorming session to develop a
criteria list, The followling criteria list is the result of that session.

Criterion 1: Existing and planned sewer and water Infrastructure

Intense urban land uses, such as residential, commercial, and industrial developments should be
divected to where existing sewer and water Infrastructure exists to help lImit the costly expansion of
such Infrastructure and the'negative fmpact that Intense urban land uses have on the rural landscape.

Criterion 2! Improved roads and roud hierarchy

The amount and type of traffic (e.g. industrial trucks) assoclated with urban development have a
significant impact on the condition and functioning of a road, Roads that are not already equipped to
handle high volumes of traffic would require Improvements that could be costly and change the
character of a corridor and surrounding neighborhood. )

Criterion 3: Connectlons hetween transportation system destinations

Transportation systems, such as transit and non-motorized facilities, play an increasingly important role
In the ability of residents to access their community. Some studies have shown that people favor public
transportation options as a lifestyle choice and, as fuel prices rise, more people will need to rely on
public transit and non-motorized systems to access everyday destinations like work and shopping
centers, Directing development toward existing transportation networks will help these types of
destinations be more accessible,

Criterfon 4 Existing population densitles

Directing development toward existing population densities brings community assets to where the
people are already located instead of requiring populations to move towards the development. This will
help preserve riral areas and reduce wear and tear on greater lengths of the road system.




Tri-County Urban Service Management Study

Criterion 5: Zoning districts and master plan/future land use districts

A considerable amount of research and public input has been invested in the development of local
zoning districts and master plan/future land use districts. In several cases, the local jurisdiction has

already delineated a USB policy.

Criterion 6: Natural resources.and working lands (e.g. open space, farmland, and protected lands)
Existing natural resources and working lands provide a community with important ecologisal,
agricultural, and aesthetic benefits. Once these lands are developed, it is unlikely that they will ever be
restored to a natural state or agricultural use, Therefore, it is important to direct development In a way

that helps to preserve these lands.

Criterion 7: Distance thréshold from existing support services (service radii from
fire/police services} and health, police, and fire department recommendations
Greater distances between population centers and fire and police facilities add
costs to each emergency service call. The further a household or business is
located from a police station or emergency.services provider, the higher the
cost of the response service and the longer the response time will be,
Concentrating growth closer to support services will reduce costs and improve
safety.

Criterfon 8: Capital fmprovement Plans (CIP}

CiPs provide a list of Intended improvements by a municipality and should
reflect the vision set forth by the master plan. The Improvements slated to
occur in the CIP and the location of an urban service boundary should be
complementary.

Criterion 9: Reglonal benefit factars
Reglonal benefit factors can Include a range of items, such as economic
development projects or reglonal farmland preservation programs,

Criterion 10; Existing and anticipated 425 Agreement areas

Public Act 425 Agreement areas are lands that have been conditionally
transferred from one municipality to another for a designated amount of time.
Typically the land being transferred is going into a more urban area who will
be extending water and sewer services. Several of the participating
jurisdictions In the tri-county reglon have PA 425 agreements already in place,

[

\.

Sidebor B \
Mapping Layers Used to

Draw the Proposed USBin
the Lansing Area

1. Existing and planned
sewer and water
infrastructure

2. Act 51 and Natlonal
Functlonal Classification
{NFC) road designatlons

3, Public transportation
routes and stations

4, Parcels

5. Ortho photo andfor
exlsting land use analysis

6, Zoningdlstrlcts

7. Future Land Use districts

8. Naturaland working
lands features Including
wetlands, protected
areas, large tracts of
forestland and
agrlculiure

9. Prime and unique
farmland soils

10. Data from health, police

and fire departments

11, Public Act 425 areas

The preliminary USB, shown helow in Map 1, was developed through a series of planning exercise held
at regular Committee meetings, and by the sharing of existing master plans, PA 425 area maps, zoning
maps and USB maps. In some instances, TCRPC staff visited with Commiitee members to identify a
preliminary USB, and other Committee members provided existing maps to staff for use In developing
‘the boundary. The Preliminary Boundary is not a final boundary, but must be revisited in its current
stage hy each participating jurisdiction, The ten criterfa listed above must be utilized when fine-tuning
the location of the USB and all planning review and required local public Input processes must be

followed before a USB can he adopted.




TIMELINE

Master Plan Amendment

Urban Service Management Area/ Urban Service Boundary

May 5, 2011

May 23, 2011-
August 18, 2011

August 22,2011

September 6, 2011-
Octoher 18, 2011

November 14, 2011

December 6, 2011

January 9, 2012-
March 12, 2012

The Township Board adopted a resolution committing the Township to
follow recommendations in the 2011 Urban Service Management Study
prepared by the Tri-County Regional Planning Commission’s Urban and
Rurat Service District/Urban Service Boundary (URSD/USB) Committee
and adopted by the full Tri-County Regional Planning Commission to
adopt a USB. The Township Board tasked the Planning Commission
with delineating the USB.

The Planning Commission spent several work session meetings
evaluating an appropriate location for the USB, using Township
policies, demographic data, and the ten criteria found in the Tri-
County Urban Service Management Study.

The Planning Commission voted 6-1 to recommend an USB to the
Township Board as shown in the map dated August 22, 2011. The
Planning Commission continued to work on text amendments in
support of the USB to be transmitted to the Township Board at a later
date.

The Township Board considered the Planning Commission’s USB
map at several mestings. It was the consensus of the Board to amend
the USB location.

The Planning Commission completed text amendments to the
Master Plan in support of the USB and ftransmitted its
recommendation to the Township Board. '

The Township Board requested the Planning Commission develop a
policy for amending the USB, now called an Urban Service
Management Area (USMA) to be consistent with the terminology
used in the Tri-County Regional Planning Commission report.

The Planning Commission spent work sessions developing an USMA
Expansion Policy to insert into the Master Plan.




March 26, 2012

April 3,2012

April 27, 2012

May 18, 2012

July 26, 2012

July 29, 2012

August 3, 2012

August 13, 2012

October 8, 2012-
November 26, 2012

The Planning Commission sent the proposed USMA Expansion Policy
to be included with the previous maps and text changes for approval
to distribute in accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act.

The Township Board authorized its revised USMA map and
accompanying text amendments for distribution in accordance with
the MPEA.

Notice of Intent to Plan in accordance with the MPEA, was sent to
surrounding municipalities and agencies.

Letters were sent to surrounding communities and agencies in accordance

" with the MPEA indicating availability of a draft amendment to the Meridian

Charter Township Master Plan for review and comment. Start of 63-day
review period

Letters were sent notifying surrounding communities, government
agencies and utilities of the August 13, 2012 public hearing regarding
Commission Reéview #12053, initiated by the Planning Commission, to
amend the 2005 Master Plan.

Notice of August 13, 2012 Public Hearing is published in Towne Courier.

End of the 63-day review period for surrounding municipalities and
agencies to comment on the Master Plan amendments.

A public hearing was held in accordance with the MPEA, for the first phase
(USMA) of proposed amendments to the 2005 Master Plan.

The Planning Commission considered the Township Board’s revised maps
and an addition to the 2005 Master Plan amendment document
addressing the Township’s ability to apply the USMA boundary to areas
where payback districts have been established for approved sanitary
sewer system improvements.




November 26, 2012

~January 3, 2013

March 5, 2013

Aprit 2, 2013

April 16, 2013

June 10 and
June 24,2013

September 17, 2013

The Planning Commission adopted a resolution by a vote of 8-0 to
transmit Master Plan amendments pertaining to Commission Review
#12053 to the Board including a new Urban Services District Map (8-12),
an amendment to the Future Land Use Map (10-1), and text amendments
related to the USMA. Maps were those adopted by the Planning
Commission on August 22, 2011. A policy addressing payback districts
was not included in the text.

The Township Board considered the Planning Commission’s approved
amendments. :

The Township Board heard from Jim Wilson and Lisa McGiveron from the
Ingham County Bureau of Environmental Health regarding the issues
associated with on-site septic systems such as proximity to potable water
wells, poor soils, wetlands, etc. The Board discussed options.

The Township Board continued discussion of the USMA boundary. Line
adjustments were discussed and consensus was reached for several
locations. Consensus to include recommended language from the
Township Attorney in Chapter 11 to address the Georgetown Playback
District.

The Township Board voted 6-1 to send its recommendation for an USMA
boundary and text amendment to the Planning Commission.

The Planning Commission discussed the Township Board’s changes and
requested a joint meeting of both bodies or a subcommittee meet to
consider differences.

Joint committee meeting held.




